CIREERFFAE

Silk Sources Employment Agency

Code 4R5% CLEIVE JANE -251128-SSREMA
Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kt

Name /4 Age “EH 2 ARES  fm
Nationality [£7%5 FILIPINO Date of Birth {{: 4] 2001

Gender 4] F Marital Status #S4#iR MARRIED

Education 2/ SENIOR HIGH Height &5 150 ™
Religion 53 CATHOLIC Weight #5 2 45 KG

In the Family No.fEZHHT | 3 Son / Age FiFE# HIFE /

Brother / Sister Sisi#hik |1 / 1 Daughter / Age Z 5B HIFEH: |2 / 3,770

Address it

Working Experience T{E&ZER

Care of Babies AR EE 5
Care of Toddler | f&EAZI5 (1-3)
Care of Children | f&EH/NZ (4-12)
Care of Elderly RS
Care of Disabled | HEEAFEEE AL
Care of Bedridden | BERERNA A+
Care of Pets A BEY)
Household Works | %7 v
Car Washing HE
Gardening FTEEfEE
Cooking SEE v
Driving HER
Hong Kong T
Singapore Hringk
Taiwan =0
Malaysia =% k!
Middle East HER
Macau P
Other st
Home Country R 35 YES TAEFEERE—EBRENZZ
TAMBREE LAY
Language Skills EE=8ENH BERERRRE /BR//)\E
YT Sood oI LUFIEL T ASHARE JOB
B T 0
EzE Mandarin v
&I EE Cantonese v

e

s English v




Previous Duties 3E{FT4E 1

Country TAFH% PHILIPPINES Salary T& 5000PESO
Duration T_{EHAf] MAR.2022 0 NOV.2025 No. to Serve 4E[E %5 A3 3
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA FINISHED CONTRACT
Care of Babies HEEEER b Mths H Care of Toddler TERAZN 5 (1-8) Yrs %
Care of Children  HEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 5% Care of Elderly THRAR# Yrs jg%
v| Care of Disabled TEREEE AL 29v0 AUTISMIS 5% Care of Bedridden TEEARMNKR AL
v| Care of Pets IRRAEEY) Household Works 527
Car Washing BEE Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking SEE Driving 23
Country T {EHt %5 Salary T&
Duration T{EHAR to No. to Serve 44Jg#% A\
Reason to Leave EtE A
Care of Babies ety Mths H Care of Toddler TERELN5E (1-3) Yrs %
Care of Children  BEEI/NZ (4-12) Yrs % Care of Elderly B R Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  HEEHEEE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden [8gARMNA A+
Care of Pets TeERFEY) Household Works 7%
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FTHERIEE
Cooking e Driving R
Previous Duties #{¥T4E 3
Country T {EitrEL Salary T&
Duration T {EHARH to No. to Serve 4&fEF% A
Reason to Leave HE%HA
Care of Babies TeERER 5 Mths H Care of Toddler HBEA45E (1-3) Yrs 5%
Care of Children  TEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs % Care of Elderly TERE & Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  HEREFEZE A L Yrs % Care of Bedridden I&gHRMNA A1
Care of Pets TeERFEY) Household Works 7%
Car Washing VEE Gardening FIHEE
Cooking e Driving EEh
Other Question HA[IRE
Yes & No &
1. Doyou eat pork? {RE&GEFEA? v
2. Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #<EBHAFEEHIH? v
3. Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEEF1/N%/88 5/ G EIE? v
4. Are you afraid of dog or cat? {RerEHfyesh? v
5. Do you smoke? {R&rfifEnE? v
6. Do you drink alcohol? {R&ng FEiE? v
7. Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery 275 o] £ BAH B/ 508 -l ? v
If Yes 4175

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g Z Rk, (T AR BT B L\ TI4ERE « 7



